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4 ̀ a. 

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 17 SEPTEMBER 2004 

Internal Affairs Division 

TO: 

FROM: 

Commanding Officer 
Internal Affairs Division 
Confidential Investigation Section 

Police Agent Calvin HOLLIDAY, Star 10865 

Internal Affairs Division 
Confidential Investigation Section 

SUBJECT: Case Initiation 

Complaint Register Number: 300778 

Confidential Number: 259476 

On 16 September 2004, the undersigned agent was made aware of 

unknown Public Housing Unit officers taking (tax) money from drug dealers, allowing them to 

sell their product. The information was obtained from Sergeant Henry HARRIS, Star 2602, of 

HIDTA. In the debriefing of a Cooperating Individual, this information was obtained. 

The C.I. told Lieutenant Juan RIVERA, Star 734, Sergeant 

Kenneth BIGG, Star 1135 and Police Agent Calvin HOLLIDAY, Star 10865 the officers had 

approached him and requested payment for his doing business, selling drugs, in their area. 

Allegedly, one of the officers had shot at him in the year 2003 because he ran away from the 

officer. They later returned to speaking terms. The C.I. said this is an on going incident and many 

of the larger drug dealers in the area are paying tax (money) to these officers. Given this 

information, a Confidential Complaint Register Number is requested. 

Calvin HOLLIDAY 
Internal Affairs Division 
Confidential Investigation Section 

APPROVED: 

73Y 
Lieutenant Juan RIVERA 

Commanding Officer 

PL JOINT 018627 BAKER GLENN 018627
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